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To: Public Infrastructure Committee

From: Curtis Hall, Park and Recreation Division Manager

Re: Zoo donation tube fund request: Annual Landscaping

Staff is requesting $3000 from Zoo donation tube to supplement the total payment for annual
landscaping services at the Zoo. The annual scope of landscaping services provided by Cretton
Landscaping is $8800 in total. The Zoo Society provides $4000 towards this amount and the City covers
the remaining $4400($3000 from donation tube and $1800 from operating budget). This is the 3™ year in
a row that the City has partnered with the Zoo Society to fund the desired services with this approach.

Respectfully,

Zoo operations staff
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